
From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Date: February 26, 2011 1:30:18 AM CST
To: LNN Announcements <announcements@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Labyrinths in the news

Northwest Labyrinths in the news 
 Mercer Island Church Welcomes Visitors to New Labyrinth... report by Myra Smith
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2011/110222_Emmanuel_Episcopal_Church_article.pdf

Did you see Gary Kirk on Oregon Art Beat last week?  It was a wonderful interview with beautiful pictures of Gary's garden and 
labyrinth.  It's now available online.  You'll find the link on the LNN Resources Page with the news articles
Video clip of Gary Kirk from "That's My Art" featured on OPB TV's "Oregon Art Beat" on Feb 17th & 20th, 2011.

"Labyrinth Artist Gives Everyone a Turn"   from "The World" Feb. 18  news article with pictures showing Denny & Lita Dyke 
creating labyrinths on the beach at Coquille Point, Bandon, Oregon.

These articles and many more interesting bits of labyrinth news on the LNN Resources Page 
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources.html#articles

Upcoming Labyrinth Events - mark your calendar!!

Saturday, February 26, 2011 -- Today's the LNN Labyrinth Tea.  I'll be there.  I hope you will too.  
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2011/110226_TeaParty2011.pdf

Sunday, February 27 -- This Sunday Denny Dyke will be making more "Circles in the Sand" in Bandon, OR
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/
2011/110227_Circles_in_the_Sand_Flyer.pdf

Saturday, April,  30 2011 -- Western Washington Labyrinth Network Spring Gathering
It's your chance to see that new labyrinth at Emmanuel Episcopal Church, Mercer Island, WA
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2011/110430_WWLN_Flier.pdf

Saturday, May 7, 2011 -- World Labyrinth Day Festival at Marylhurst University
Come and join the fun.  Get a group together to build a labyrinth on the lawn at Marylhurst.  
More info and Labyrinth Building Registration:  http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/forms/
110507_wld.php

Friday, Saturday, Sunday, June 24-25-26 - Northwest Regional Labyrinth Gathering
Featured speaker:  Jill Kimberly Hartwell Geoffrion
It's going to be a great weekend.  More details coming soon!

LNN Calendar Update 

The LNN Calendar was recently updated... Find more info about all these events and 
many more labyrinth events on the LNN Calendar:  http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/
calendar.html

If you are planning special spring events or Lenten Labyrinth Walks, now's the time to get 
them on the calendar.
You can access the online submission form by clicking the dark green bar at the top of the 
LNN Calendar Page.
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html
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